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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Finalization
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 6:32 PM
To: Teng Wai Khan; PBSP
Cc: Toh Jing Xuan; SUR; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SNF7827M / RO 1719029
Attachments: SNF 7827 main estimate.pdf; SNF7827M FINAL REPORT.pdf; SNF7827M SUPP REPORT.pdf

Hi Cindy, 
 
We will be advising our principal for the costs of repairs in $5183.70  (P/P, before GST), 3 days. Subject to their approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 
 case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315   
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
 

From: Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2022 5:24 PM 
To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>; PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SNF7827M / RO 1719029  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Wai Khan 
Body & Paint Department 
  
BMW 
Performance Motors Limited 
  
TEL : +65 1800 2255 269 
DDI  : +65 6319 0149 
FAX : +65 6474 3229 
  
303 Alexandra Road 
Sime Darby Performace Centrre 
Singapore 159941 
Email : teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg 
  
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of 
companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail 
and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the 
Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.” 
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From: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 5:05 PM 
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg> 
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: FINAL REPORT / SNF7827M / RO 1719029 
  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious. 
   
Hi Cindy, 
  
Kindly request before spray photo. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Thanks. 
  
  
case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315   
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
  

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 3:26 PM 
To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SNF7827M / RO 1719029 
  
Dear Sirs  
  
We refer to the above matter and attached Final Report. 
  
Please assist to confirm COR as follows: 
  
Total Labour : 3,932.00  
Total Parts : 1,251.70  
Total Labour & Parts : 5,183.70 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best regard, 
Cindy / HM / CT 
  
Bodyshop 
  
BMW 
Performance Motors Ltd 
  
DDI: +65 6319 0175 
FAX: +65 6479 4601 
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Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 
  
www.bmw.com.sg 
  
  
Sime Darby Motors 
A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

  
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of 
companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the 
Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”  


